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oca 0- r  .____.__-__-- Marguerite McLean - 
. ... ........._...........--._.____..I-..... - 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Confidential documents 

Monday, January 31,2011 2:24 PM 

Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner; Ed Carter 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Oflice will return to the source the 
confidential documents listed. below. 

~-~~ 
From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 2:23 PIY 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Greg Shafer; Patti Zellner 
Subjeb: Confidential documents 

Please return the following undoclteted filings to the appropriate company: 

113 11201 1 

DN 02310-08 
DN 02491-08 
DN 02495-08 
DN 02846-08 
DN 02861-08 
DN 02865-08 
DN 02880-08 
DN 02884-08 
DN 02887-08 
DN 0291 0-08 
DN 0291 9-08 
DN 02921-08 
DN 02931-08 
DN 02934-08 
DN 02938-08 
DN 02940-08 
DN 02943-08 
DN 02946-08 
DN 02949-08 
DN 02953-08 
DN 02955-08 
DN 02958-08 
DN 02961-08 
DN 02964-08 
DN 02966-08 
DN 02994-08 
DN 02996-08 
DN 02999-08 
DN 03002-08 
DN 03005-08 
DN 03007-08 
DN 03009-08 
DN 03019-08 
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DN 03033-08 
DN 03094-08 
DN 03225-08 
DN 03271-08 
DN 03274-08 
DN 03323-08 
DN 03339-08 
DN 03359-08 
DN 03391-08 
DN 03420-08 
DN 03430-08 
DN 03434-08 
DN 03596-08 
DN 03662-08 
DN 03692-08 
DN 03752-08 
DN 03770-08 
DN 03788-08 
DN 03790-08 
DN 03792-08 
DN 03851-08 
DN 04056-08 
DN 04066-08 
DN 04099-08 
DN 041 50-08 
DN 04291-08 
DN 04293-08 
DN 04295-08 
DN 04297-08 
DN 04299-08 
DN 04431-08 
DN 06400-08 

1/31/2011 


